
86061 I H - l o w  & Oficc Box 1356 
&An* Texa~ 78295-1356 

s 21 W58-1414 

Ms. Mary Rupp 
s m r y  d the rn 
National Cmdi! Union AdministratSon 
4 775 h k e  mt 
Alexandria, VA 223144428 

RE: Pwposed IMorpt&Ne Rullng and Palley 8ktement No. 06-1 

Dear Ms. Rupp: 

San Antonio Federal Credit Unlon wishes to comment on the proposed NCUA Interpmve Ruling 
and Policy Statement rlRPS") regarding Sales of Nondeposil Investments, whlch will replace fhe 
NCUA Lefter to Credit Unions No. 150. 

1, ReguiaQry F WbWy Act 

We submil hat costs asmciafed with the proposed cumpliance program muld have a 
sign-nl negative economic impad on aH M e d  credA unions. 

Addmonal stafling with the securlk regulary knowledge and -@nee of one hoMing a 
~ u r i b 8 s  lic9nw would be n m r y  to e f f d u ~ l y  lead the proposed mmpknce function- 
Due b the current regulatory erwfronment, these* indMduals am currently in high 
demand and mrnrnandlng hiher salaries than in the m. Additionat clerhl M n g  would 
a h  be likely. 

Additional tnchndogy costs wwld be necessary b integrate the loan and securities functions, 
track de mhimus income from nonmembers, and monitor the overall compliance burden, 

These activitis are m n d y  Wing performed by W brokerIdealer and would b~ 
unnecessarily duplicated. 

2. P-orlc Reduction Act 

We submii that paperwork would actually in- dgdcantly. The audit activilies r e g u i d  
under me propossl would n~ees88rily require a W ~ n g  alrdff trail and other documentation 
necessary to demonstrate to the NCUA examiners and ma-ent that the required audlts 
were actually performed, to whaf degree, wf€h *at muh, and with what follow-up, 

The proposed IRPS suggests that -It union policy define the products that t h ~  broker may 
offer, including an anajysin of its volatilfty and m p W t y ,  We submit that the brokerldeeler, 
not we, is the bea q u a t i i  k n t i  to make this MernM~an.  Furth!mmm, product sel-on 
should not tm set by credit union m, rather as a mult d an SEC mandated investor 
suitability obligation of the brokeddeaier based upon'lnlMnathn obtained fmrn individual 
investors. 



We fee! that tfre suggestion that the cmlt union have the right to for compliance 
actually haeases exposure to the &# union mnbry Bo the intent of ths IRPS. Fkt, the 
credit union likely does not have independent staff knmhdgeabfe and experienced In 
security law and regulation to adequately o v e m  a comfliance function. This woukl 
p r o m y  require an Indkriual hoMing me or mom setcurtties l h x e s ;  yet, if th0 credit union 
is not a brokerlrkler, who would hold hi* license? Sseondly, our contract with our 
brokerfdeahr as wll as NASD and SEC reguhtlons indst that the brokeridealer is 
exclusively responsible for securities law compliance. If we should now sham that compliance 
respslbillty, would we not then share the IiiMfty for nompliance? Thls epsents 
additional exposure to the NCUA Insurance Fund as well. 

4. Compliance with the requirements of the IRPS and applicable h w  and regulahlon. 

Our principal objedm fO the proposed lRPS has to cto with the suggestion that the credit 
union share mponsibfllty for compliam with the bmker/deak for the reasons stated abow. 
Addlfionally, we believe dent wntact for the purpose of discussing investments with 
independent credit union compliance p m n e l  could confuse c l i t s  by eliminating the 
requlred dlstlnetion between &it union deposit and seeuryl functions. More Impartanbly, 
sweral sew- products are exhmdy complex, Thus, our corpcern is whether the credit 
union employee, who is independent of the investment sak, can fully understand amd 
competently discuss required dfsclosures or ably respond to clients' investment inquiries. 
Will we pert.laps confuse h e  m m b  with mf l idng advice? 

The IRPS suggests that independent credit union personnel modtor member complaints, 
review accounts for churning and subbilhy, and ensure that Ihe brokets supervisory 
persunme1 make scheduled examinations. The bmker/dmlefs OSJ atready perbrms these . 
8ctivitias and are subject to oversight by the SEC, NASD, and individual state sewritks 
regulators. Why duplimte these activmes, incur addha1 casts, and assume additional 
IlabiMy? 

We support Mwb to make it dear to the member the distinction hetween nondeposit 
investments and d- produds; howver, to prevent the credit union employees from 
coming into contact wittr members who MIGHT also purchase nondepasit investments is not 
practical and places crgdi unions a? a competibhr% disadv- with banks. 

We are commllted to helping our members build #or a beMr b m o m  through a trusted 
d v h r  m d d  whereby our membrs trust us to do the right thing in their best interest. 
Rather #an pushing products on our members, w precfice a oonsuhth sales approach 
whereby we probe for *at is in the k t  interest of our membrs. That may be an insured 
share deposlt or a nondepaslt inve&ment How are we ta know what the member wants or 
needs until we are in contact with them and probe? If the want or need is indeed a 
nodeposit investment, then our employee should be all& to either changes employee 
hats, if I i s d  to do so, and make full disclosure of the role helshe Is now assuming or refer 
the membr to a sepamb licensed irr\restmen€ representative. This is what bartks are 
allowed to do. 

The IRPS suggestion that dual employees should have no management or polieyaetting 
responsibilities does not work and, in fact, may wen in- risk. bur initial foray into 
offering nondepostt investments to our members utillzed a nonlbnsed program manager 
and the program had disappointing results -88 the manager lacked the expertise and 
experience in the investment industry. We don? know what we don't know" may be 
applicable, but could also pose some serious compIhnce rtsk. We man hiring licensed and 
experienwd investment professionals as program managers and the program is slowly 



gaining momentum and management is much mom m f o h b l e  that the compliance risk is 
under control. 

We are confused with the suggestion hat dual employees should not refemnce thelr 
positions wlth the credit union. They ARE mdii union employees with credit union Ws ever 
since the SEC forced the pmgtarn into the credit union from the CUSO. It is being suggested 
that we hide this relationship? There are already numerous safeguards in place that 
adequately disclose who the member is dealing with in a nondeposit investment hnsaction 
and the nature of that transaction. This suggestion is both un-w and impractical. 

The suggestion that dual employees have clsnhcts with both employers may not b e  
applicable In situations where &it union employees are indepandent contractors with the 
brokerage firm. 

6. Non Depask ales to Nonrnembgrrr 

We appreciate the attempt to provide gutdam on the issue of nondaposit investment 
transactions with nonmembers. The 5% rule, however, seema arbitrary, would require 
addfflonal technology investment to M, and likely place new hires immediately out of 
compliance that bring relationships wlth them -use thgt would initially represent 100% of 
their revenue. 

We think a W r  approach would be to allow the credit union to mlve reimbursement for 
both the direct and indirect expenses i n c u d  In managlng the nonmember book of bus-, 
induding commissions paid to the lbnsed repmentathe, OW space, transaction fees, 
direct overhead, etc. 

AM, It should matbr if the nonmember is a m m k  of another credit union and there is, in 
fact, p w n c e  for this specral treafment. Reg Rex qualmed credit unions can buy 
nonmember loans if the bortuwers are members of another ctedtt union. They can cash 
ch&s for members of otkr wedit unions under the correspondent powers and the serving 
credit union can be paid e fee to cover its cosfs of s e W .  Why shoufd Investment services 
be treated any dlfferentty? 

In summary, we strongly advise against requiring credit unions to assum a comptiance role with 
regard to nondepostt investment programs as they are likely not the kst qualified to do so, it 
would be duplicative and costly, and it would increase, rather than lessen credft union and 
MCUSlF exposure while diluting bsokeddeder expasure. Furthermom, we urge the NCUA to 
albw cost reimbursement for nonmemkr business without limitation. 

Thank you for allwrlng us to eornrnent on thls proposed IRPS. Should you have any questions, 
kindly mH me at (210) 2581357. 

Sincerely, 

~&es  F. Girardeau 
hecutive Vice President 


